
PINEY-Z COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
JANUARY 23, 2017 

 
AGENDA PACKAGE  

 



Piney-Z Community Development District 
Severn Trent Services, Management Services Division 

210 North University Drive, Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071  
Telephone: (954) 753-5841 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

 
January 12, 2017 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Piney-Z Community Development District 
 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
On Monday, January 23, 2017 the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 
Development District will hold a meeting at 6:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z Plantation Lodge, 950 
Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 

1. Roll Call 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Audience Comments 
4. Approval of the Minutes of the November 28, 2016 Meeting 
5.  Acceptance of the December, 2016 Financial Statements and Approval of the 

Check Register and Invoices 
6. CDD Manager’s Report 
 A. Piney-Z CDD Amenities and Management (Fitness Center, Lodge, Pavilion, 

 Playground, Pool, Grounds) 
7. Board Meeting Housekeeping  
 A. Audience Comments  
  i. Three (3) Minutes Per Person 
  ii. Supervisor Responses  
 B. Voice versus Roll Call Votes  
 C.  Eliminate Speaker Cards 
 D. Board Vote Procedures  
8. District Manager’s Report 
 A. Motion Assigning Fund Balance  
9. District Attorney’s Report 

  10. Business Matters 
11. Supervisor Requests  

 A. Reducing Administrative Expense [Supervisor Lee] 
 B. Repeat Agenda Items on Future Agendas [Chair Cashin] 
 C. Supervisor Direction to Staff Per Chapter 190 [Chair Cashin] 
 D. Authority of Chair [Chair Cashin] 
 E. Approval of HOA Dates for Lodge/ Pavilion  
 F. Establishment of Board Procedures [Chair Cashin] 
 G. Email System [Chair Cashin] 

12. Adjournment 
 

 



Piney-Z CDD 
January 12, 2017  
 

2 

Any additional supporting materials we have received for the items listed above are enclosed.  
Others may be distributed under separate cover.  The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  
If you have any questions, please give me a call at (813) 991-1116, extension 105. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Bob Nanni/ms 
District Manager 
 
cc: Christopher Lyon Bob Reid  Melinda Parker    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  



 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINEY-Z 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 

Development District was held Monday, November 28, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z 

Plantation Lodge, 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 
 Gerry Cashin     Chairperson  
 Cheryl Hudson    Vice Chairman  
 Michael Lee     Assistant Secretary  
 Art Kirby     Assistant Secretary 
 Ann Pincus     Assistant Secretary  
  
 Also present were: 
 
 Bob Nanni     District Manager / Secretary  
 Chris Lyon     District Attorney  
 Melinda Parker    CDD Manager  
 Rick Evans      Grounds & Building Manager 
 Residents 
 

 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the 
November 28, 2016 Piney-Z Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors 
Meeting. 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 
 Ms. Hudson called the meeting to order at 6:39 p.m. and Mr. Nanni called the roll. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Organizational Matters 

A. Oath of Office of Newly Elected Supervisors  
 Administered prior to the meeting.  

 
B. Election of Officers – Resolution 2017-1  

 



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 2 

 

Mr. Lee nominated Mr. Kirby as Chairman and Ms. Pincus seconded the 
nomination.   

 

 Mr. Kirby declined the nomination.   

Mr. Lee withdrew the nomination.   
 

Ms. Hudson nominated Ms. Cashin as Chair and Ms. Pincus seconded the 
nomination.  There being no further nominations, Ms. Cashin was elected 
Chair with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee – Nay 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Gerry Cashin - Aye 

 

Ms. Cashin nominated Ms. Hudson as Vice Chair and Ms. Pincus 
seconded the nomination.  There being no further nominations, Ms. 
Hudson was elected Vice Chair with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee – Aye 
Gerry Cashin - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Ann Pincus - Aye  

 

Ms. Cashin nominated Mr. Kirby as Assistant Treasurer.   
 

 Ms. Cashin noted this is for an additional Assistant Treasurer.   

 Mr. Lee encouraged the Board to have a Board member as the Treasurer.   

 Discussion followed on the Treasurer / Assistant Treasurer with Mr. Lyon 

outlining the District Rules with regard to officers.   

Ms. Cashin withdrew the nomination.   
 

 Mr. Lee addressed the liaison position.   

o Discussion followed on the Chair and liaison volunteering in the office.      

  



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 3 

 

Mr. Kirby MOVED for Ms. Pincus to continue as Staff Liaison and Ms. 
Hudson seconded the motion. 

 
 Ms. Hudson questioned if this can be done because it is not in the Rules.   

o Mr. Lyon noted it is not an official position; it is more along the lines of a 

committee of one.  The Board is allowed to establish committees by 

formal motion either on a permanent or temporary basis to perform 

specially designated functions.  

 
The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee – Nay 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Gerry Cashin - Aye 

 
 Mr. Nanni outlined Resolution 2017-1. 

 

On MOTION Ms. Hudson seconded by Mr. Kirby Resolution 2017-1 a 
resolution designating the officers of the Piney-Z Community 
Development District as Gerry Cashin – Chairman, Cheryl Hudson – Vice 
Chair, Bob Nanni – Secretary, Robert Koncar – Treasurer, Stephen Bloom 
– Assistant Treasurer, and Michael Lee, Ann Pincus and Art Kirby – 
Assistant Secretaries was adopted with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee – Nay 
Gerry Cashin - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Ann Pincus - Aye  

 

C. Presentation Acknowledging Services of Former Supervisors  
 Ms. Hudson thanked Mr. Kessler and presented him with a clock for his services.  

 Mr. Kessler thanked everyone.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 
 Mr. Reiner Kirsten requested the CDD organize meetings with residents to 

explain facts and figures about the CDD.   

o Ms. Cashin noted they are going to try to set up a meeting with the.  The 

meeting will be open to the public.   



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 4 

 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Pavilion Roof – 
Jimmy Simmons, Metal Building 
Services  

 Ms. Parker reviewed the questions regarding the [pavilion] roof at the last 

meeting noting Mr. Jimmy Simmons will be able to answer them.   

 Ms. Hudson inquired if the building code changes are covered? 

o Mr. Simmons responded the building is at least 15 years old; structurally 

he cannot make the building fit current codes unless they hire an engineer 

to redesign the building.  The [pavilion] roof will go back on just as it was 

which will meet the wind load codes now.     

 Mr. Kirby inquired if as far as structural continuity and any of the wind ratings as 

far as insurance purposes go they are okay.   

o Mr. Simmons indicated he cannot answer that question because he is not 

an engineer.  His opinion is the [pavilion] roof is going to be as 

structurally sound with the new panels as it was before the damage 

happened.  He noted as long as they do the damaged area it is a repair 

permit because of the percentage of the roof system.  There will also be a 

permitting fee that was not in the original proposal as fees for storm 

damage were waiving.   

o Mr. Simmons addressed the wind code noting the [pavilion] roof is the old 

version of the 115 mph wind load.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the 
October 17, 2016 Workshop and 
Regular Meeting 

 Ms. Cashin addressed edits which will be incorporated into the record.    

 Mr. Lyon noted FOIA is Federal it should be Public Records Requests.   

 

 

 

 



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 5 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kirby seconded by Ms. Hudson, to approve the 
October 17, 2016 workshop minutes, with changes to be incorporated, was 
approved with votes as follows:   
Michael Lee – Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Gerry Cashin - Aye 
 

 Ms. Cashin addressed edits which will be incorporated into the record.    

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kirby seconded by Ms. Hudson, to approve the 
October 17, 2016 meeting minutes, with changes to be incorporated, was 
approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee – Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Gerry Cashin - Aye 

 
 Mr. Kirsten requested a correction of the September minutes.   

 Ms. Cashin inquired can we do that?   

o Mr. Lyon responded it is not necessary.  If you want to put it on the record 

you can; there is no need to go back to correct the minutes.  I explained to 

Mr. Kirsten the minutes are simply a reflection of what was said at a given 

meeting.  The minutes accurately reflect what was said.  If he wants a 

clarification of what was said we can do that tonight but it is improper to 

go back to add something to the minutes that was not said.   

o Mr. Kirsten noted he strongly opposes the position on this point.  The 

statement made was incorrect according to their documents.  

o Mr. Lyon asked do you have with you the statement you want corrected in 

some form of draft?   

o Mr. Kirsten responded yes.  

o Mr. Lyon stated we cannot go back and add it to the minutes.  I will voice 

it for Mr. Kirsten.  Mr. Kirsten pointed out a comment made months ago 

at a meeting when I was asked a question on the spot with no chance to 



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 6 

 

review or prepare for it as to what happens to District assets and liabilities 

when a District is dissolved.  Based on Chapter 189 what the law says is 

that assets and liabilities when a District is dissolved should go to the local 

general purpose government that created them.  In the case of Piney-Z that 

would be the City of Tallahassee.  That was my answer.  He pointed out 

recently that the Ordinance that the City of Tallahassee created Piney-Z in 

addition to saying the City shall take the assets it adds one clause that says 

or such other entity as the City elects.  Either way it has to go to the City.  

The City can either elect to take the assets and liabilities or they can elect 

to give it to someone else.  The point I was making was you cannot just 

dissolve and walk away, something has to be done with the assets and 

liabilities.  The general rule is it goes to the general purpose government 

and in this particular case there is also the option for the City to elect some 

other entity to take it.    

 Ms. Cashin noted the statement is now part of the record.   
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the October, 2016 
Financial Statements and 
Approval of the Check Register 
and Invoices  

 

Ms. Hudson MOVED to approve the October 2016 financial 
statement and check register and Ms. Pincus seconded the motion.  

 
There being no discussion,   

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee – Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Gerry Cashin- Aye 

 

The record will reflect the Board took a brief recess.   

 



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 7 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Self-Management 
[Supervisor Lee] 

 Mr. Lee provided and reviewed a handout regarding separation from STS [Severn 

Trent Services] with six months’ notice.   

 Discussion followed on financials with regard to the budget line items.  

 Mr. Lee continued with the review of the handout regarding separation from STS 

[Severn Trent Services] with six months’ notice.  

 Discussion followed on the audit.   

 Meeting agendas and minutes were discussed.   

 Mr. Lee noted the two principles to keep in mind - they are spending $200,000 to 

manage $200,000.  They are spending $100,000 here and $100,000 for 

administrative services.  There is no law that says they have to have a Severn 

Trent; it says they have to do those things.   

 Ms. Cashin asked Mr. Lyon what his thoughts are on whether this would be a 

prudent business practices move?   

o Mr. Lyon responded I understand Mr. Lee’s concerns with the costs.  I do 

have some concern.  I originally thought this was meant to be an 

exhaustive list of the services Severn Trent performs but then at the end I 

heard you say this is the first five.  I do have some concern with moving 

all of the responsibilities to self-management.  I have some concern about 

all the legal requirements around the bonds and doing that ourselves.  I am 

not saying it cannot be done or it is impossible to do it yourself and 

certainly a District this size would be a candidate to consider.  A lot of the 

costs here stem from the fact that we are located in Tallahassee and there 

is just not the volume of districts in this area of the state to justify a 

manager being located here.  Can it be done, yes.  Do I have some 

concerns about doing it, yes.  Do I have concerns about doing it while the 

bonds are still out there, even more.    

o Mr. Lee noted if they would investigate, as he has, the bond handling is 

already set up.  The timeframe he has put out is six months because at 

some point in time you have to start.  Make the decision and work on it for 

six months to find out what things are difficult or not.   



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 8 

 

 Discussion followed on record retention which Mr. Lee noted should not be a 

problem because anything Severn Trent has is the District’s.   

 Mr. Lee suggested looking at each process and doing the analysis.   

o Mr. Kirby inquired if Mr. Lee is committing to doing the work he is 

proposing?   

o Mr. Lee responded whatever it takes, what is appropriate.  It won’t need 

$50,000 per year.     

 Ms. Hudson noted there are also public records request.   

 Ms. Cashin noted she has a problem going through this month-after-month and 

subjecting Mr. Nanni to it.  

 Mr. Lee noted as supervisors their responsibility is to be the best stewards, not the 

easiest stewards, not the most expensive stewards, but the best stewards they can 

be.   

 Mr. Kessler noted there are several aspects and elements with the services that 

Severn Trent provides that have been cloudy and he thinks the Board has not 

gotten things nailed down.  He believes there is room to dive into that.  The 

Severn Trent contract is a valid contract but is a hand-me-down and is not a list of 

the statement of work.  There is no pricing assigned to those individual areas and 

another concept would be to step through that process of what is Severn Trent 

really doing for us and what is the cost associated with those. Then you start to 

nail down the work to be done.  He further addressed the workload, additional 

staff, and overtime.  He noted he is worried about the risks and getting involved in 

something that is a challenge to undertake.  It is hard for the Board members to 

participate and do some activity like this with limited ability to take on additional 

responsibilities.     

 Mr. Kirby noted he agrees with Mr. Lyon that until the bond issue is resolved in 

its entirety this issue needs to be tabled until 2019.  

 
Mr. Kirby MOVED to table this issue until June 2019.  

 



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 9 

 

 Mr. Lyon noted that is not an appropriate motion, you cannot bind a future Board.  

You cannot pass a motion tonight that would prohibit a Board next year from 

taking this back up. 

 Ms. Cashin inquired if it can be tabled until the end of the fiscal year or until a 

future date.  

o Mr. Lyon noted he is not sure what they want to accomplish, there is no 

motion on the table tonight.  There is nothing to table.   

o Ms. Cashin stated the item on the agenda.   

o Mr. Lyon stated as the Chair it is up to you to set the agenda for the 

following meetings.  Mr. Lee is always welcome to make a request for the 

item and we can do it.   

 Mr. Lee inquired if anyone else thinks they need to move forward.   

o Ms. Hudson noted she is going to continue to think of ideas but does not 

think they are ready to do it yet.   

 Mr. Lyon noted Mr. Kessler made some excellent points and he is not trying to 

pile work on anybody but he pointed out the contract we currently have is how 

many years old and does not lay out the services.  Perhaps if the Board wanted to 

be in an information gathering mode they might consider asking Severn Trent to 

detail the services they provide and estimate, of the annual fee they are paid, how 

that breaks out among the services so the Board has the information, if nothing 

else.   

 Ms. Cashin asked if this would be a doable thing and when could you provide it?   

o Mr. Nanni responded I would have to get ahold of the people in Coral 

Springs to say this is what they are looking for how long will it take to put 

together.   

 Mr. Kirby inquired how many districts Severn Trent manages?   

o Mr. Nanni responded 75 or 80.   

o Mr. Kirby inquired how many are equal to the size of Piney-Z CDD?   

o Mr. Nanni responded it is hard to compare districts.   

o Mr. Kirby noted in lieu of a portfolio of services he would like to see 

comparable contracts of other districts.  He cannot imagine other districts 



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 10 

 

would not have specified what they are paying for.  They cannot compare 

apples-to-apples and they are asking Severn Trent to help them know.   

o Mr. Nanni noted he spoke with Mr. Koncar and he has said they will talk 

about what services they can provide at what costs when the time comes.  

Mr. Koncar is willing to draft an agreement with the District that is 

compatible but feels it is early in the game to do so.   What all that means 

is the company is open to working with the District in what they are trying 

to do but at the same time he does not think they are willing to do so right 

now.    

o Mr. Lee noted Severn Trent was not willing to do it four years ago either 

and the new Supervisors need to know that.  It is not a new request or idea.  

They have been trying to get specific information for years.   

o Mr. Kessler addressed the pushback on detailed pricing noting it would 

still be possible to provide a detailed outlined statement of work.   

o Mr. Kirby noted Mr. Nanni keeps saying the appropriate time – what are 

the markers, what are they supposed to be looking for as far as what he 

sees as the appropriate time.  He noted he is looking for specific indicators 

that they are supposed be addressing this in this timeframe based on Mr. 

Nanni’s perception.   

o Mr. Nanni responded he is not prepared to say as of this date we should do 

this.  He does not have an answer.  He will speak with Mr. Koncar to see if 

he wants to give him some direction.   

 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS CDD Manager’s Report  
 A. Piney-Z CDD Amenities and Management (Fitness Center, Lodge, 

Pavilion, Playground, Pool, Grounds, Staffing and Administrative) 
 B. Update on Storm Damage and Recovery 
  i. Insurance Settlement Proposal 

ii. Pavilion Roof Repair Proposal  
iii. Replacement of Front Yard Sign  

 Ms. Parker requested approval to purchase a new copier.    

o There was prior approval to purchase a new color copier and it arrived a 

used black and white copier.  It was refused.    



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 11 

 

o She recommends the Ricoh copier at $2,295, which $798 over the 

budgeted amount of $1,497.  She noted they will save half of this amount 

on the maintenance agreement the first year.     

 

Ms. Hudson MOVED to approve the purchase of the Ricoh MP C306 
color copier at $2,295 from Office Business Systems and Ms. Pincus 
seconded the motion.  

 
 Discussion followed on purchase versus lease.   

 A friendly amendment for Mr. Lyon to review the agreement prior to signing was 

requested.  

 

Ms. Hudson amended the motion to include review by District Counsel 
and Ms. Pincus seconded the amendment.  

 

 Discussion continued on the Ricoh copier with regard to pricing and lease versus 

purchase.  

 

The prior motion was approved, as amended, with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee – Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Gerry Cashin- Aye 

 

 Ms. Parker reported to Mr. Lee that she had followed up on his request about 

“hardening the target” from lightning noting internally they are doing all they can 

do and the next suggestion was they put lightning rods in the trees.  They are still 

working on it.  

 

 The record will reflect Mr. Lee has left the meeting.   

 

 Ms. Parker noted the next item is the [pavilion] roof.   

 



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 12 

 

Mr. Kirby MOVED to accept the insurance settlement offer for the 
hurricane damage.  Motion died for lack of a second.   

 

 Ms. Parker noted they have to decide if they are repairing what was damaged and 

then they need to talk about the insurance settlement offer.  

 The $8,391 is for the purlin and 10 panels.  The permitting will be an additional 

cost.  

 

Ms. Hudson MOVED to approve the Metal Buildings Services, Inc. 
proposal for repair of the pavilion roof at a cost of $8,391.20 plus 
permitting fees and Ms. Pincus seconded the motion.    

 

 Ms. Parker requested the motion include review by Mr. Lyon and signature by the 

Chair.   

 

Ms. Hudson amended the motion to include authorize review of the 
agreement by District Counsel and execution by the Chair and amending 
the cost to $8,500 plus permitting fees and Ms. Pincus seconded the 
amendment.   
 

 Mr. Kirby requested a friendly amendment that any reasonable expenditure over 

the agreed amount at this meeting only needs the notification of the Chair for final 

approval.     

 

Ms. Hudson further amended the motion to include that any reasonable 
expenditure over the agreed amount at this meeting only needs the 
notification of the Chair for final approval and Ms. Pincus seconded the 
amendment.   
 

The prior motion was approved, as amended, with votes as follows:  
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Gerry Cashin- Aye 
 

 Ms. Parker outlined the insurance settlement offer of $23,460.   



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 13 

 

 

Mr. Kirby MOVED to accept the Hurricane Hermine insurance settlement 
offer of $23,460.02 and Ms. Pincus seconded the motion.     

 

 Ms. Parker noted they still do not know what the damage is to the interior of the 

pavilion but if they accept the adjusters estimate they will be just under $3,000 

out of pocket.    

 Discussion followed on the interior damage with Mr. Evans noting they do not 

know if there will be any repair work as a result of having to tear out the bent 

purlin.   

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Gerry Cashin- Aye 
 

 Ms. Parker reported they have received the permit from the City to install the 

metal cover over the pool pumps.  It will be installed Thursday.   

 Ms. Parker addressed the replacement of the front yard sign at $590.   She has 

reworded the sign from “Welcome to the Piney-Z Plantation” to “Welcome to the 

Piney-Z Community Development District”.  

 

Ms. Pincus MOVED to approve the replacement of the yard sign at $590 
and Mr. Kirby seconded the motion.     

 

There being no further discussion,  

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Gerry Cashin- Aye 
 



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 14 

 

 Ms. Parker reported the lightning strike work has been completed and paid.  The 

total cost was $6,270 of which they were reimbursed all but the $1,000 

deductible.  

 

C. New Year’s Eve Cancellation – HOA Party 
 Ms. Cashin addressed the HOA canceling the New Year’s Eve party.    

 Ms. Parker noted they also canceled their December 13th meeting.   

 Discussion followed on lost rentals for New Year’s Eve.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   District Manager’s Report  
A. Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, 

Elam, Gaines and Frank to Perform the Audit for Fiscal Year 2016 
  

 Mr. Nanni noted this is the first of four renewals but the Board can decide to go 

out for RFP for future years.  

 

Mr. Kirby MOVED to to accept the audit engagement with Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines and Frank to perform the audit for FY 2016 at a 
cost of $3,150 and Ms. Hudson seconded the motion.     

 

 There being no discussion,  
 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Gerry Cashin - Aye 

 
 
 Mr. Nanni noted the new supervisors are entitled to $200 per meeting at a 

maximum of $4,800 per year.  

o Ms. Cashin waived payment for both workshops and meetings.   

o Mr. Kirby accepted payment for both workshops and meetings.   

 
B. Consideration of Termination of Dissemination Agreement with 

Prager & Co.  



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 15 

 

C. Consideration of Severn Trent Agreement to Provide Dissemination 
Agent Services  

 Mr. Nanni addressed the termination of the Dissemination Agreement noting 

Severn Trent provides about 75% of the information Prager was using.   

 Severn Trent will do the work for the same price as Prager & Co. at $1,000.    

 Mr. Lyon has reviewed the Severn Trent agreement.   

 The Board requested seven years of dissemination documents and transmittal 

letters from Severn Trent and Prager.    

 

Ms. Hudson MOVED to accept the Severn Trent agreement to provide 
Dissemination Agent services at a cost of $1,000 and authorizing the Chair 
to execute same and Mr. Kirby seconded the motion.     

 

 There being no discussion,  
 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Gerry Cashin - Aye 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  District Attorney’s Report  
 Mr. Lyon addressed the following questions raised at the last meeting.   

o What is the definition of a newspaper of general circulation?  A 

publication must conform to the following – 1) be printed and published 

at least one per week. 2) Must contain at least 25% of its words in the 

English language.  3) Be entered or be qualified to be admitted and 

entered as periodicals matter at a post office in the county where it is 

published.  4) Be for sale and available to the public generally for 

publication of official or other notices.  5) Customarily contain 

information of a public character of interest or value to the residents or 

owners of property in the county where published or of interest or value 

to the general public.  6) Been in business for one year or longer, certain 

exceptions may apply.      

 Discussion followed on other sources for advertising.  



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 16 

 

 Ms. Cashin noted in the minutes Mr. Didier inquired if supervisors can set up 

meetings or if it can only be called by the Board.   

o Mr. Lyon noted he thought this was more for the community outreach type 

meetings.   He stands by his response that as long as they are willing to 

pay the publication fee to notice and figure out some way to take minutes 

of what transpired they can do it noting if it is only two supervisors it is 

not a quorum so it is not an official meeting of the Board and no action 

can be taken.     

 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Business Matters 
 A. Website and Email    
 Ms. Hudson addressed the CDD email and website.   

 Ms. Cashin noted she is not using the Piney-Z CDD email.   

 Mr. Lyon will address with Mr. Didier the relinquishing the website domain name 

and administrator rights and returning the CDD hard drive and any CDD keys.    

 

 B. Lodge Rentals and Deposits   
 Ms. Parker reported immediately depositing the damage deposit checks is 

resulting in lost rentals and is not working well.   

 

Ms. Hudson MOVED to stop depositing damage deposits unless there is 
damage to the facilities and Ms. Pincus seconded the motion.   

 

 Discussion continued on depositing of damage deposit checks.   

 Discussion followed on setting up a savings account locally for the CDD for 

amenity deposits and refunds.   

o Mr. Lyon suggested having Severn Trent cut the refund check prior to the 

event.  If there is damage the check is voided and if not the check is 

returned to the renter.   

o Discussion continued on rental checks and damage deposit checks.  

 
 
 



November 28, 2016    Piney-Z CDD 

 17 

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Nay  
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Gerry Cashin - Aye 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor Requests  
 A. New Supervisor Orientation   
 Mr. Nanni noted Mr. Lyon has provided the Sunshine Law review and Severn 

Trent can provide the remainder of the orientation documents to the supervisors.   

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 
 There being no further business,   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hudson seconded by Ms. Pincus the meeting was 
adjourned with votes as follows:  
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Gerry Cashin - Aye 

 

 

 

______________________________                __________________________ 
Bob Nanni      Geraldine Cashin   
Secretary      Chairperson 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  



TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Tiziana Cessna, District Accountant

CC: Bob Nanni, District Manager / Peter Brill, Accounting Manager

DATE:

SUBJECT: December Financials

General Fund

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

►

■ 

►

►

■ 

►

R&M-Emergency & Disaster Relief represents replacement of CCTV cameras due to lightning strike.

Park and Grounds

Misc-Hurricane Expense represents damaged hardi boards at bar.

Total Expenditures through December were at a favorable 96% of the YTD budget due to incurred hurricane repairs.

Other Miscellaneous Revenue includes a refund of Insurance premium from 14-15.

Park and Recreation - General

Misc-Hurricane Expense are repair to the pavilion roof.

Settlement - FY2017 portion of the O&M maintenance settlement with Piney-Z Land LLC and hurricane claim

settlement.

Administration

Insurance - General Liability - Premium was rated lower than expected due to market conditions.

MEMORANDUM

January 11, 2017

Please find attached the December 2016 financial report. During your review, please keep in mind that the goals for revenues

are to meet or exceed the year-to-date budget and for expenditures to be at or below the year-to-date budget. As of December

the revenue has a favorable variance due to the allocation of the settlement for FY 2017. Expenditures are at 96% of the year-

to-date budget. Due to lightning strike and hurricane some exenditures were incured in FY 2017. Encumbraces were made

accordingly. Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at

Tiziana.Cessna@STServices.com.

Total Revenues for the General Fund were at a favorable variance of 99% of the year-to-date budget, due to the

settlement portion for 2017 and hurricane claim settlement.

The YTD Non-Ad Valorem assessments collections are at 95%.



PINEY-Z

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

December 31, 2016



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds …………………………………………………. 1 - 2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund …………………………………………………. 3 - 6

Debt Service Funds …………………………………………………. 7 - 8

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Schedule …………………………………………………. 9

Cash and Investment Report …………………………………………………. 10

Bank Reconciliations …………………………………………………. 11

Check Register …………………………………………………. 12 - 14

Table of Contents



December 31, 2016

Piney-Z

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2016

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 
2002 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 
2008 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 378,597$     -$                 -$                 378,597$        

Cash On Hand/Petty Cash 250              -                   -                   250                 

Accounts Receivable 3,400           -                   -                   3,400              

Due From Other Funds -                   3,206           12,280         15,486            

Investments:

Money Market Account 206,294       -                   -                   206,294          

Prepayment Account -                   -                   1                  1                     

Redemption Fund -                   646              -                   646                 

Reserve Fund -                   12,750         -                   12,750            

Revenue Fund -                   94,002         292,273       386,275          

Prepaid Items 26                -                   -                   26                   

TOTAL ASSETS 588,567$     110,604$     304,554$     1,003,725$     

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 17,987$       -$                 -$                 17,987$          

Accrued Expenses 6,557           -                   -                   6,557              

Unearned Revenue 16,961         -                   -                   16,961            

Deposits 1,500           -                   -                   1,500              

Due To Other Funds 15,486         -                   -                   15,486            

TOTAL LIABILITIES 58,491         -                   -                   58,491            

     Report Date: 1/12/2017 1



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2016

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 
2002 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 
2008 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 26                -                   -                   26                   

Restricted for:

Debt Service -                   110,604       304,554       415,158          

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 98,829         -                   -                   98,829            

Reserves - CDD Amenity 74,810         -                   -                   74,810            

Reserves - Hurricane 590              -                   -                   590                 

Reserves-Lodge 8,712           -                   -                   8,712              

Reserves - Other 16,961         -                   -                   16,961            

Reserves - Parking Lots 7,000           -                   -                   7,000              

Reserves - Park 500              -                   -                   500                 

Reserves - Pools 8,500           -                   -                   8,500              

Reserves-Pool Equipment 2,085           -                   -                   2,085              

Reserves-Pool Filters 500              -                   -                   500                 

Reserves-Pool Pumps 1,800           -                   -                   1,800              

Unassigned: 309,763       -                   -                   309,763          

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 530,076$     110,604$     304,554$     945,234$        

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 588,567$     110,604$     304,554$     1,003,725$     

     Report Date: 1/12/2017 2



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 1,000$               250$                  219$                  (31)$                   

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 394,709             359,185             373,118             13,933               

Special Assmnts- Discounts (15,788)              (14,367)              (15,382)              (1,015)                

Settlements 33,924               33,924               62,654               28,730               

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 130                    130                    664                    534                    

Access Cards 105                    45                      30                      (15)                     

Pavilion Rental 800                    -                         -                         -                         

Lodge Rental 13,000               3,550                 1,880                 (1,670)                

TOTAL REVENUES 427,880             382,717             423,183             40,466               

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 12,000               3,000                 2,200                 800                    

FICA Taxes 918                    230                    168                    62                      

ProfServ-Legal Services 25,000               6,250                 6,000                 250                    

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 54,275               13,569               13,569               -                         

ProfServ-Special Assessment 4,637                 4,637                 4,637                 -                         

Auditing Services 3,150                 -                         -                         -                         

Postage and Freight 500                    125                    77                      48                      

Insurance - General Liability 12,053               6,026                 4,825                 1,201                 

Printing and Binding 500                    125                    42                      83                      

Legal Advertising 1,500                 250                    193                    57                      

Miscellaneous Services 150                    37                      93                      (56)                     

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 11,841               10,775               10,732               43                      

Misc-Contingency 550                    138                    -                         138                    

Office Supplies 250                    63                      -                         63                      

Annual District Filing Fee 175                    175                    175                    -                         

Total Administration 127,499             45,400               42,711               2,689                 

Field

Contr-Landscape-Amenities Area 12,312               3,078                 2,211                 867                    

R&M-Trees and Trimming 3,000                 750                    -                         750                    

Misc-Contingency 3,500                 875                    721                    154                    

Total Field 18,812               4,703                 2,932                 1,771                 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending December 31, 2016

     Report Date: 1/12/2017



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending December 31, 2016

Parks and Recreation - General

Payroll-Maintenance 8,008                 2,002                 2,976                 (974)                   

Payroll-Administrative 48,204               12,051               13,695               (1,644)                

FICA Taxes 4,300                 1,075                 1,275                 (200)                   

Workers' Compensation 2,878                 1,439                 1,519                 (80)                     

Contracts-Janitorial Services 2,834                 650                    738                    (88)                     

Contracts-Security Services 4,202                 776                    517                    259                    

Contracts-Fire Exting. Insp. 350                    350                    -                         350                    

Contracts-Fire Insp Sprinkler System 300                    300                    -                         300                    

Communication - Teleph - Field 100                    25                      -                         25                      

Postage and Freight 500                    125                    -                         125                    

Utility  - General 15,218               3,804                 3,846                 (42)                     

Utility - Other 2,490                 623                    640                    (17)                     

Electricity - Streetlighting 1,358                 339                    334                    5                        

Utility - Irrigation 1,700                 425                    703                    (278)                   

Utility - Refuse Removal 1,147                 286                    275                    11                      

Rental Dumpster 312                    78                      78                      -                         

R&M-General 7,250                 1,812                 746                    1,066                 

R&M-Electrical 450                    112                    -                         112                    

R&M-Pest Control 858                    145                    145                    -                         

R&M-Roof 270                    -                         -                         -                         

R&M-Emergency& Disaster Relief -                         -                         3,950                 (3,950)                

R&M-Fire Equipment 200                    200                    -                         200                    

R&M-Flooring 1,236                 309                    -                         309                    

R&M-Plumbing 600                    150                    -                         150                    

R&M-Copier 420                    105                    4                        101                    

Misc-Hurricane Expense -                         -                         9,054                 (9,054)                

Misc-Contingency 3,750                 937                    600                    337                    

Misc-Information Technology 750                    187                    600                    (413)                   

Misc-Mileage Reimbursement 447                    111                    68                      43                      

Office Supplies 1,800                 450                    309                    141                    

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 495                    124                    59                      65                      

Non-Capitalized New Equipment 2,497                 2,497                 2,295                 202                    

Reserves-Lodge 3,525                 -                         -                         -                         

Reserve - Parking Lot 7,000                 -                         -                         -                         

Total Parks and Recreation - General 125,449             31,487               44,426               (12,939)              

     Report Date: 1/12/2017



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending December 31, 2016

Swimming Pool

Payroll-Lifeguards 21,353               300                    524                    (224)                   

Payroll-Maintenance 6,006                 1,501                 792                    709                    

Payroll-Administrative 9,641                 2,410                 348                    2,062                 

FICA Taxes 2,831                 708                    127                    581                    

ProfServ-Pool Maintenance 6,000                 1,500                 1,500                 -                         

Communication - Teleph - Field 100                    25                      -                         25                      

R&M-General 1,450                 363                    -                         363                    

R&M-Electrical 300                    75                      14                      61                      

R&M-Pools 8,100                 2,025                 -                         2,025                 

Misc-Licenses & Permits 275                    -                         -                         -                         

Misc-Contingency 4,000                 1,000                 -                         1,000                 

Op Supplies - Pool Chemicals 4,250                 1,065                 -                         1,065                 

Non-Capitalized New Equipment 6,000                 3,000                 2,122                 878                    

Reserve - Pool 8,500                 -                         -                         -                         

Reserves-Pool Equipment 2,085                 -                         -                         -                         

Reserves-Pool Filters 500                    -                         -                         -                         

Reserves-Pool Pumps 1,800                 -                         -                         -                         

Total Swimming Pool 83,191               13,972               5,427                 8,545                 

Fitness Center

Payroll-Maintenance 4,004                 1,001                 176                    825                    

Payroll-Administrative 3,214                 804                    68                      736                    

FICA Taxes 552                    138                    19                      119                    

Contracts-Janitorial Services 1,404                 325                    363                    (38)                     

Contracts-Fitness Equipment 1,200                 300                    300                    -                         

R&M-General 1,500                 375                    -                         375                    

R&M-Electrical 300                    75                      -                         75                      

R&M-Equipment 1,250                 312                    -                         312                    

Misc-Contingency 1,500                 375                    -                         375                    

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 185                    46                      34                      12                      

Non-Capitalized New Equipment 10,629               -                         -                         -                         

Total Fitness Center 25,738               3,751                 960                    2,791                 

     Report Date: 1/12/2017



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending December 31, 2016

Park & Grounds

Payroll-Maintenance 22,022               5,505                 5,170                 335                    

Payroll-Administrative 3,213                 803                    233                    570                    

FICA Taxes 1,930                 483                    413                    70                      

Contracts-Janitorial Services 962                    350                    150                    200                    

R&M-General 1,355                 339                    825                    (486)                   

R&M-Electrical 250                    63                      -                         63                      

R&M-Irrigation 300                    75                      186                    (111)                   

R&M-Backflow Inspection 255                    255                    -                         255                    

Misc-Hurricane Expense -                         -                         750                    (750)                   

Misc-Contingency 4,000                 1,000                 1                        999                    

Supplies-Cleaning & Paper 150                    37                      38                      (1)                       

Non-Capitalized New Equipment 3,600                 -                         -                         -                         

Reserve - Parks 500                    -                         -                         -                         

Total Park & Grounds 38,537               8,910                 7,766                 1,144                 

Reserves

Reserve - CDD Amenity 8,654                 -                         -                         -                         

Total Reserves 8,654                 -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 427,880             108,223             104,222             4,001                 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                         274,494             318,961             44,467               

Net change in fund balance -$                       274,494$           318,961$           44,467$             

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2016) 211,115             211,115             211,115             

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 211,115$           485,609$           530,076$           

     Report Date: 1/12/2017



PINEY-Z
Community Development District Series 2002 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 50$                    12$                    18$                    6$                      

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 55,899               50,868               52,845               1,977                 

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,236)                (2,035)                (2,179)                (144)                   

TOTAL REVENUES 53,713               48,845               50,684               1,839                 

EXPENDITURES

Administration

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 3,502                 -                         -                         -                         

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 1,677                 1,526                 1,520                 6                        

Total Administration 5,179                 1,526                 1,520                 6                        

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 65,000               -                         -                         -                         

Principal Prepayments -                         -                         5,000                 (5,000)                

Interest Expense 9,750                 4,875                 4,875                 -                         

Total Debt Service 74,750               4,875                 9,875                 (5,000)                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 79,929               6,401                 11,395               (4,994)                

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (26,216)              42,444               39,289               (3,155)                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (26,216)              -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (26,216)              -                         -                         -                         

Net change in fund balance (26,216)$            42,444$             39,289$             (3,155)$              

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2016) 71,315               71,315               71,315               

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 45,099$             113,759$           110,604$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending December 31, 2016

     Report Date: 1/11/2017 7



PINEY-Z
Community Development District Series 2008 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 100$                  25$                    33$                    8$                      

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 214,130             194,858             202,418             7,560                 

Special Assmnts- Discounts (8,565)                (7,795)                (8,345)                (550)                   

TOTAL REVENUES 205,665             187,088             194,106             7,018                 

EXPENDITURES

Administration

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,000                 -                         -                         -                         

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 4,400                 -                         -                         -                         

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 6,424                 5,846                 5,822                 24                      

Total Administration 11,824               5,846                 5,822                 24                      

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 175,000             -                         -                         -                         

Interest Expense 22,738               11,369               11,369               -                         

Total Debt Service 197,738             11,369               11,369               -                         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 209,562             17,215               17,191               24                      

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (3,897)                169,873             176,915             7,042                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (3,897)                -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (3,897)                -                         -                         -                         

Net change in fund balance (3,897)$              169,873$           176,915$           7,042$               

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2016) 127,639             127,639             127,639             

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 123,742$           297,512$           304,554$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending December 31, 2016

     Report Date: 1/11/2017 8



December 31, 2016

PINEY-Z

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules



PINEY-Z
Community Development District All Funds

Net Discount / Series 2002 Series 2008
Date Amount (Penalties) Collection Gross General Debt Service Debt Service

Received Received Amount Cost Amount Fund Fund Fund

ASSESSMENTS LEVIED FY2017 664,739$ 394,706$ 55,903$ 214,130$
Allocation % 100% 59% 8% 32%

11/18/16 6,928$ 376$ 214$ 7,518$ 4,464$ 632$ 2,422$

11/14/16 64,084 3,477 1,982 69,543 41,293 5,848 22,402

12/12/16 475,269 20,415 14,699 510,383 303,054 42,922 164,408

12/27/16 38,121 1,638 1,179 40,938 24,308 3,443 13,187

TOTAL 584,401$ 25,906$ 18,074$ 628,382$ 373,118$ 52,845$ 202,418$

% COLLECTED 95% 95% 95% 95%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 36,358$ 21,588$ 3,058$ 11,712$

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Leon County Tax Collector

(Monthly Assessment Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2017

Allocation by Fund

Report Date: 1/11/2017 9



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Account Name Bank Name Investment Type Yield Balance

GENERAL FUND

Operating Checking Account BB&T Business checking 0.00% $378,597

Petty Cash Petty Cash Cash 0.00% $250

Public Funds Money Market Account Stonegate Bank Money Market Account 0.40% $206,294

Subtotal $585,141

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Series 2002 Redemption Account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $646

Series 2002 Reserve Account (1) US Bank US Bank Money Market 0.10% $12,750

Series 2002 Revenue Account US Bank Open-ended Commercial Paper 0.05% $94,002

Series 2008 Prepayment account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $1

Series 2008 Revenue Account US Bank Open-ended Commercial Paper 0.05% $292,273

Subtotal $399,672

Total $984,812

December 31, 2016

Cash and Investment Report

Report Date: 1/12/2017



Posting
Date

Document
Type

Document
No. Description Amount

Cleared
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

12/2/2016 Payment 56630 CAROLINA CARPORTS INC 2,121.83 0.00 2,121.83

12/5/2016 Payment 56629 CHERYL M. HUDSON 174.07 0.00 174.07

12/14/2016 Payment 56643 ALAN COX AQUATICS, INC. 500.00 0.00 500.00

12/14/2016 Payment 56651 VIRALKUMAR BHANDERI 500.00 0.00 500.00

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 3,295.90 3,295.90

G/L Balance 378,596.98

Bank Account No. 2471

Statement No. 2016-12

Statement Date 12/31/2016

Statement Balance 381,892.88G/L Balance (LCY) 378,596.98

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 378,596.98

Subtotal 378,596.98

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 381,892.88

Outstanding Checks 3,295.90

Ending Balance 378,596.98

Differences 0.00

BB&T - GF

Bank Reconciliation

Piney-Z CDD

11



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
Pa

ym
en

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ice
 / G

L 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 

Pa
id

BB
&T

 - 
GF

 - 
(A

CC
T#

 X
XX

XX
24

71
)

Ch
ec

k
56

60
3

11
/02

/16
Ve

nd
or

BI
KA

SH
 S

AH
A

10
31

16
DE

PO
SI

T 
RE

FU
ND

De
po

sit
s

22
00

00
$5

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

60
4

11
/02

/16
Ve

nd
or

GU
TT

ER
HA

W
K,

 IN
C.

88
25

Bl
ow

 of
f r

oo
f; C

lea
ne

d g
utt

er
R&

M-
Ge

ne
ra

l
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

01
$1

49
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

60
5

11
/02

/16
Ve

nd
or

HD
 S

UP
PL

Y 
FA

CI
LIT

IE
S 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

91
48

93
31

44
Pa

int
 S

trip
ing

 M
ac

hin
e

R&
M-

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
40

$2
38

.94
Ch

ec
k

56
60

6
11

/02
/16

Ve
nd

or
MI

KE
 G

OM
EZ

10
31

16
DE

PO
SI

T 
RE

FU
ND

De
po

sit
s

22
00

00
$5

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

60
7

11
/02

/16
Ve

nd
or

PE
TT

Y 
CA

SH
10

31
16

Pe
tty

 ca
sh

 R
eim

b 1
0/3

1/1
6

La
nte

rn
s f

or
 Lo

dg
e m

an
tel

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$1
51

.58
Ch

ec
k

56
60

7
11

/02
/16

Ve
nd

or
PE

TT
Y 

CA
SH

10
31

16
Pe

tty
 ca

sh
 R

eim
b 1

0/3
1/1

6
Sh

elf
 Li

ne
r

00
1-

55
10

02
-5

72
01

$8
.58

Ch
ec

k
56

60
8

11
/02

/16
Ve

nd
or

S 
& 

R 
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G,
 LL

C
NO

NE
-1

02
71

6
La

wn
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 O
cto

be
r 2

01
6

Co
ntr

-L
an

ds
ca

pe
-A

me
nit

ies
 A

re
a

00
1-

53
40

53
-5

39
01

$8
04

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
60

9
11

/07
/16

Ve
nd

or
HE

IN
Z 

BR
OT

HE
RS

 O
UT

DO
OR

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
IN

C
25

37
0

Ins
tal

l p
lay

gr
ou

nd
 ch

ips
Mi

sc
-C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
00

1-
54

99
00

-5
39

01
$5

20
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

61
0

11
/07

/16
Ve

nd
or

GU
TT

ER
HA

W
K,

 IN
C.

88
93

Ta
rp

 R
oo

f
Mi

sc
-H

ur
ric

an
e E

xp
en

se
00

1-
54

90
67

-5
72

40
$2

49
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

61
1

11
/07

/16
Ve

nd
or

QU
AL

IT
Y 

FL
OO

R 
CL

EA
NI

NG
, L

LC
60

99
Ge

ne
ra

l C
lea

nin
g O

ct 
20

16
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Ja

nit
or

ial
 S

er
vic

es
00

1-
53

40
26

-5
72

01
$2

65
.50

Ch
ec

k
56

61
1

11
/07

/16
Ve

nd
or

QU
AL

IT
Y 

FL
OO

R 
CL

EA
NI

NG
, L

LC
60

99
Ge

ne
ra

l C
lea

nin
g O

ct 
20

16
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Ja

nit
or

ial
 S

er
vic

es
00

1-
53

40
26

-5
72

14
$1

30
.50

Ch
ec

k
56

61
1

11
/07

/16
Ve

nd
or

QU
AL

IT
Y 

FL
OO

R 
CL

EA
NI

NG
, L

LC
60

99
Ge

ne
ra

l C
lea

nin
g O

ct 
20

16
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Ja

nit
or

ial
 S

er
vic

es
00

1-
53

40
26

-5
72

40
$5

4.0
0

Ch
ec

k
56

61
1

11
/07

/16
Ve

nd
or

QU
AL

IT
Y 

FL
OO

R 
CL

EA
NI

NG
, L

LC
60

06
Ge

ne
ra

l C
lea

nin
g S

ep
t 2

01
6

Co
ntr

ac
ts-

Ja
nit

or
ial

 S
er

vic
es

00
1-

53
40

26
-5

72
01

$3
50

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
61

2
11

/07
/16

Ve
nd

or
RA

IN
BO

W
 O

UT
DO

OR
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

56
34

Ma
in 

lin
e p

ipe
 re

pa
ir

R&
M-

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
40

$1
46

.89
Ch

ec
k

56
61

3
11

/10
/16

Ve
nd

or
CA

PI
TA

L S
EC

UR
IT

Y 
AN

D
73

01
4

Lig
htn

ing
 D

am
ag

e t
o G

ate
R&

M-
Ge

ne
ra

l
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

01
$6

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

61
4

11
/10

/16
Ve

nd
or

RA
IN

BO
W

 O
UT

DO
OR

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
56

48
Hu

nte
r R

oto
r H

ea
d r

ep
lac

em
en

t
R&

M-
Ge

ne
ra

l
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

40
$9

8.9
5

Ch
ec

k
56

61
5

11
/10

/16
Ve

nd
or

RI
CK

 E
VA

NS
11

07
16

Mi
lea

ge
 R

eim
bu

rsm
en

t
Mi

sc
-M

ile
ag

e R
eim

bu
rse

me
nt

00
1-

54
99

51
-5

72
01

$2
4.0

3
Ch

ec
k

56
61

6
11

/10
/16

Ve
nd

or
TA

LL
AH

AS
SE

E 
DE

MO
CR

AT
    

    
  

00
01

15
14

70
LE

GA
L A

D-
NO

TI
CE

 O
F 

ME
ET

IN
GS

Le
ga

l A
dv

er
tis

ing
00

1-
54

80
02

-5
13

01
$1

93
.04

Ch
ec

k
56

61
7

11
/14

/16
Ve

nd
or

AL
AN

 C
OX

 A
QU

AT
IC

S,
 IN

C.
    

   
11

01
16

Po
ol 

Ma
int

en
an

ce
 N

ov
 20

16
Pr

ofS
er

v-P
oo

l M
ain

ten
an

ce
00

1-
53

10
34

-5
72

05
$5

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

61
8

11
/14

/16
Ve

nd
or

CI
TY

 O
F 

TA
LL

AH
AS

SE
E 

    
    

  
10

31
16

Ut
ilit

ies
 9/

27
-1

0/2
7

Ut
ilit

y -
 Ir

rig
ati

on
00

1-
54

30
14

-5
72

01
$1

67
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

61
8

11
/14

/16
Ve

nd
or

CI
TY

 O
F 

TA
LL

AH
AS

SE
E 

    
    

  
10

31
16

Ut
ilit

ies
 9/

27
-1

0/2
7

Ut
ilit

y  
- G

en
er

al
00

1-
54

30
01

-5
72

01
$1

,20
5.4

0
Ch

ec
k

56
61

8
11

/14
/16

Ve
nd

or
CI

TY
 O

F 
TA

LL
AH

AS
SE

E 
    

    
  

10
31

16
Ut

ilit
ies

 9/
27

-1
0/2

7
Ut

ilit
y -

 R
efu

se
 R

em
ov

al
00

1-
54

30
20

-5
72

01
$9

5.0
7

Ch
ec

k
56

61
9

11
/18

/16
Ve

nd
or

CA
PI

TA
L S

EC
UR

IT
Y 

AN
D

73
01

9A
***

Vo
ide

d V
oid

ed
***

*
$0

.00
Ma

nu
al 

Ch
e5

66
19

11
/30

/16
Ve

nd
or

CA
PI

TA
L S

EC
UR

IT
Y 

AN
D

73
01

9A
Re

pla
ce

 C
CT

V 
sy

ste
m-

Lig
htn

ing
 (D

ou
ble

)
R&

M-
Ge

ne
ra

l
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

05
$3

,40
0.0

0
Ch

ec
k

56
62

0
11

/18
/16

Ve
nd

or
DI

AM
ON

D 
ST

IT
CH

ER
Y

11
15

16
***

Vo
ide

d V
oid

ed
***

*
$0

.00
Ma

nu
al 

Ch
e5

66
20

12
/08

/16
Ve

nd
or

DI
AM

ON
D 

ST
IT

CH
ER

Y
11

15
16

De
sig

n/c
on

str
uc

tio
n o

f C
or

nic
es

-L
od

ge
De

sig
n/c

on
str

uc
tio

n o
f C

or
nic

e
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

01
$2

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

62
1

11
/18

/16
Ve

nd
or

LE
W

IS
, L

ON
GM

AN
, &

 W
AL

KE
R,

 P
.A

.
MC

L-
11

58
13

A
***

Vo
ide

d V
oid

ed
***

*
$0

.00
Ma

nu
al 

Ch
e5

66
21

11
/30

/16
Ve

nd
or

LE
W

IS
, L

ON
GM

AN
, &

 W
AL

KE
R,

 P
.A

.
MC

L-
11

58
13

A
Ge

ne
ra

l L
eg

al 
Oc

t 2
01

6 (
Do

ub
le)

Pr
ofS

er
v-L

eg
al 

Se
rvi

ce
s

00
1-

53
10

23
-5

14
01

$2
,00

0.0
0

Ch
ec

k
56

62
2

11
/18

/16
Ve

nd
or

CA
PI

TA
L S

EC
UR

IT
Y 

AN
D

73
01

9
Re

pla
ce

 C
CT

V 
sy

ste
m-

Lig
htn

ing
DV

R
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

01
$1

,10
0.0

0
Ch

ec
k

56
62

2
11

/18
/16

Ve
nd

or
CA

PI
TA

L S
EC

UR
IT

Y 
AN

D
73

01
9

Re
pla

ce
 C

CT
V 

sy
ste

m-
Lig

htn
ing

2 D
igi

tal
 ca

me
ra

s
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

01
$9

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

62
2

11
/18

/16
Ve

nd
or

CA
PI

TA
L S

EC
UR

IT
Y 

AN
D

73
01

9
Re

pla
ce

 C
CT

V 
sy

ste
m-

Lig
htn

ing
5 a

na
log

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$1
,40

0.0
0

Ch
ec

k
56

62
3

11
/18

/16
Ve

nd
or

DI
AM

ON
D 

ST
IT

CH
ER

Y
11

15
16

***
Vo

ide
d V

oid
ed

***
*

$0
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

62
4

11
/18

/16
Ve

nd
or

LE
W

IS
, L

ON
GM

AN
, &

 W
AL

KE
R,

 P
.A

.
MC

L-
11

58
13

Ge
ne

ra
l L

eg
al 

Oc
t 2

01
6

Pr
ofS

er
v-L

eg
al 

Se
rvi

ce
s

00
1-

53
10

23
-5

14
01

$2
,00

0.0
0

Ch
ec

k
56

62
5

11
/28

/16
Ve

nd
or

BR
IA

N 
PE

SC
HL

21
61

3
Pe

st 
Co

ntr
ol 

11
/22

/16
R&

M-
Pe

st 
Co

ntr
ol

00
1-

54
60

70
-5

72
01

$1
45

.00

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 1
1/

1/
16

 to
 1

2/
31

/1
6

P
IN

E
Y

-Z
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

12



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
Pa

ym
en

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ice
 / G

L 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 

Pa
id

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 1
1/

1/
16

 to
 1

2/
31

/1
6

P
IN

E
Y

-Z
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

Ch
ec

k
56

62
6

11
/28

/16
Ve

nd
or

CA
PI

TA
L S

EC
UR

IT
Y 

AN
D

73
02

0
Re

pla
ce

 C
am

er
a P

ow
 S

up
 lig

htn
i

R&
M-

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$3
50

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
62

7
11

/28
/16

Ve
nd

or
MA

RP
AN

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
., I

NC
.   

    
14

18
89

5
Co

nta
ine

r R
en

tal
 D

ec
 20

16
Pr

ep
aid

 Ite
ms

15
50

00
$2

6.0
0

Ch
ec

k
56

62
8

12
/05

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
MI

CH
AE

L D
. L

EE
PA

YR
OL

L
De

ce
mb

er
 05

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
$1

84
.70

Ch
ec

k
56

62
9

12
/05

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
CH

ER
YL

 M
. H

UD
SO

N
PA

YR
OL

L
De

ce
mb

er
 05

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
$1

74
.07

Ch
ec

k
56

63
0

12
/02

/16
Ve

nd
or

CA
RO

LIN
A 

CA
RP

OR
TS

 IN
C

13
30

98
Ca

rp
or

t In
sta

lla
tio

n-
26

Ga
 pa

ne
No

n-
Ca

pit
ali

ze
d N

ew
 E

qu
ipm

en
t

00
1-

56
41

20
-5

72
05

$2
,12

1.8
3

Ch
ec

k
56

63
1

12
/06

/16
Ve

nd
or

CO
MC

AS
T

11
14

16
Ca

ble
 S

er
vic

e 1
1/2

5-
12

/24
Co

mm
un

ica
tio

n -
 T

ele
ph

 - 
Fie

ld
00

1-
54

10
05

-5
72

01
$2

10
.14

Ch
ec

k
56

63
2

12
/06

/16
Ve

nd
or

FI
TN

ES
S 

PR
O 

    
    

    
    

  
12

61
0

Ma
int

en
an

ce
 N

ov
 20

16
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Fit

ne
ss

 E
qu

ipm
en

t
00

1-
53

40
71

-5
72

14
$1

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

63
3

12
/06

/16
Ve

nd
or

HE
IN

Z 
BR

OT
HE

RS
 O

UT
DO

OR
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

IN
C

26
04

7
He

rm
ine

-R
es

tor
ati

on
 ne

ar
 po

ol
Mi

sc
-H

ur
ric

an
e E

xp
en

se
00

1-
54

90
67

-5
72

01
$6

63
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

63
4

12
/06

/16
Ve

nd
or

PE
TT

Y 
CA

SH
11

30
16

Pe
tty

 ca
sh

 re
im

bu
rsm

en
t

R&
M-

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$5
.36

Ch
ec

k
56

63
5

12
/06

/16
Ve

nd
or

RI
CK

 E
VA

NS
11

30
16

Mi
lea

ge
 R

eim
bu

rsm
en

t
Mi

sc
-M

ile
ag

e R
eim

bu
rse

me
nt

00
1-

54
99

51
-5

72
01

$1
9.5

8
Ch

ec
k

56
63

6
12

/06
/16

Ve
nd

or
S 

& 
R 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G,

 LL
C

11
30

16
La

wn
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 N
ov

 20
16

Co
ntr

-L
an

ds
ca

pe
-A

me
nit

ies
 A

re
a

00
1-

53
40

53
-5

39
01

$8
04

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
63

7
12

/06
/16

Ve
nd

or
SE

VE
RN

 T
RE

NT
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S,
 IN

C.
15

05
8

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 F

EE
S 

NO
V 

20
16

Pr
ofS

er
v-M

gm
t C

on
su

ltin
g S

er
v

00
1-

53
10

27
-5

12
01

$4
,52

2.9
2

Ch
ec

k
56

63
7

12
/06

/16
Ve

nd
or

SE
VE

RN
 T

RE
NT

 E
NV

IR
ON

ME
NT

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S,

 IN
C.

15
05

8
MA

NA
GE

ME
NT

 F
EE

S 
NO

V 
20

16
Po

sta
ge

 an
d F

re
igh

t
00

1-
54

10
06

-5
13

01
$2

8.1
2

Ch
ec

k
56

63
7

12
/06

/16
Ve

nd
or

SE
VE

RN
 T

RE
NT

 E
NV

IR
ON

ME
NT

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S,

 IN
C.

15
05

8
MA

NA
GE

ME
NT

 F
EE

S 
NO

V 
20

16
Pr

int
ing

 an
d B

ind
ing

00
1-

54
70

01
-5

13
01

$2
6.2

5
Ch

ec
k

56
63

8
12

/06
/16

Ve
nd

or
CI

TY
 O

F 
TA

LL
AH

AS
SE

E 
    

    
  

***
Vo

ide
d V

oid
ed

***
*

$0
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

63
9

12
/08

/16
Ve

nd
or

CI
TY

 O
F 

TA
LL

AH
AS

SE
E 

    
    

  
11

10
16

Co
mm

er
cia

l L
igh

ts
El

ec
tric

ity
 - 

St
re

etl
igh

tin
g

00
1-

54
30

13
-5

72
01

$1
04

.34
Ch

ec
k

56
63

9
12

/08
/16

Ve
nd

or
CI

TY
 O

F 
TA

LL
AH

AS
SE

E 
    

    
  

11
30

20
16

Ut
ilit

ies
 10

/28
-1

1/2
7

Ut
ilit

y  
- G

en
er

al
00

1-
54

30
01

-5
72

01
$1

,34
0.6

5
Ch

ec
k

56
63

9
12

/08
/16

Ve
nd

or
CI

TY
 O

F 
TA

LL
AH

AS
SE

E 
    

    
  

11
30

20
16

Ut
ilit

ies
 10

/28
-1

1/2
7

Ut
ilit

y -
 Ir

rig
ati

on
00

1-
54

30
14

-5
72

01
$2

76
.13

Ch
ec

k
56

63
9

12
/08

/16
Ve

nd
or

CI
TY

 O
F 

TA
LL

AH
AS

SE
E 

    
    

  
11

30
20

16
Ut

ilit
ies

 10
/28

-1
1/2

7
Ut

ilit
y -

 R
efu

se
 R

em
ov

al
00

1-
54

30
20

-5
72

01
$8

9.4
4

Ch
ec

k
56

64
0

12
/08

/16
Ve

nd
or

FI
TN

ES
S 

PR
O 

    
    

    
    

  
12

71
3

Ma
int

en
an

ce
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
6

Co
ntr

ac
ts-

Fit
ne

ss
 E

qu
ipm

en
t

00
1-

53
40

71
-5

72
14

$1
00

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
64

1
12

/08
/16

Ve
nd

or
RA

IN
BO

W
 O

UT
DO

OR
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

56
94

Br
ok

en
 pi

pe
 re

pa
ir

R&
M-

Irr
iga

tio
n

00
1-

54
60

41
-5

72
40

$8
7.2

0
Ch

ec
k

56
64

2
12

/08
/16

Ve
nd

or
YU

 V
ON

DA
 S

TE
W

AR
D

12
07

16
Da

ma
ge

 D
ep

os
it R

efu
nd

De
po

sit
s

22
00

00
$5

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

64
3

12
/14

/16
Ve

nd
or

AL
AN

 C
OX

 A
QU

AT
IC

S,
 IN

C.
    

   
12

12
16

PO
OL

 S
ER

VI
CE

 D
EC

 20
16

Pr
ofS

er
v-P

oo
l M

ain
ten

an
ce

00
1-

53
10

34
-5

72
05

$5
00

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
64

4
12

/14
/16

Ve
nd

or
FL

OR
ID

A 
MU

NI
CI

PA
L I

NS
UR

AN
CE

 T
R

12
01

16
2N

D 
IN

ST
 G

EN
 LI

AB
ILI

TY
/P

RO
P/

W
C

Ge
ne

ra
l L

iab
00

1-
54

50
02

-5
13

01
$1

,42
0.0

0
Ch

ec
k

56
64

4
12

/14
/16

Ve
nd

or
FL

OR
ID

A 
MU

NI
CI

PA
L I

NS
UR

AN
CE

 T
R

12
01

16
2N

D 
IN

ST
 G

EN
 LI

AB
ILI

TY
/P

RO
P/

W
C

W
or

ke
rs'

 C
om

pe
ns

ati
on

00
1-

52
40

01
-5

72
01

$7
59

.50
Ch

ec
k

56
64

4
12

/14
/16

Ve
nd

or
FL

OR
ID

A 
MU

NI
CI

PA
L I

NS
UR

AN
CE

 T
R

12
01

16
2N

D 
IN

ST
 G

EN
 LI

AB
ILI

TY
/P

RO
P/

W
C

Pr
op

er
ty

00
1-

54
50

02
-5

13
01

$9
92

.50
Ch

ec
k

56
64

5
12

/14
/16

Ve
nd

or
JO

SH
UA

 M
. L

ILE
S

PY
R 

09
08

16
RE

PL
AC

E 
MI

SS
IN

G 
CH

EC
K 

DA
TE

 9/
8/1

6
Ac

cru
ed

 W
ag

es
 P

ay
ab

le
21

60
00

$9
1.4

2
Ch

ec
k

56
64

6
12

/14
/16

Ve
nd

or
MA

RG
O 

LO
RD

E
12

12
16

MA
RG

OT
 LO

RD
E 

RE
FU

ND
De

po
sit

s
22

00
00

$5
00

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
64

7
12

/14
/16

Ve
nd

or
OF

FI
CE

 B
US

IN
ES

S 
SY

ST
EM

S 
IN

C
23

30
1A

MP
C3

06
SP

F 
CO

LO
R 

CO
PI

ER
No

n-
Ca

pit
ali

ze
d N

ew
 E

qu
ipm

en
t

00
1-

56
41

20
-5

72
01

$2
,29

5.0
0

Ch
ec

k
56

64
8

12
/14

/16
Ve

nd
or

PI
CK

IN
W

EE
 C

OR
P

01
22

08
/1

ST
AP

LE
 G

UN
; S

TA
PL

ES
R&

M-
Ge

ne
ra

l
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

01
$1

3.9
8

Ch
ec

k
56

64
9

12
/14

/16
Ve

nd
or

PI
NE

Y 
- Z

 C
DD

 C
/O

 U
S 

BA
NK

 N
AT

IO
NA

L A
SS

OC
12

12
16

TR
F 

AS
SM

TS
 20

16
-2

01
7

Du
e F

ro
m 

Ot
he

r F
un

ds
13

10
00

$4
3,6

81
.54

Ch
ec

k
56

65
0

12
/14

/16
Ve

nd
or

PI
NE

Y 
- Z

 C
DD

 C
/O

 U
S 

BA
NK

 N
AT

IO
NA

L A
SS

OC
12

12
20

16
Tr

f A
ss

mt
s 2

01
6-

20
17

Du
e F

ro
m 

Ot
he

r F
un

ds
13

10
00

$1
75

,97
1.2

0
Ch

ec
k

56
65

1
12

/14
/16

Ve
nd

or
VI

RA
LK

UM
AR

 B
HA

ND
ER

I
12

05
16

VI
RA

L K
UM

AR
 B

HA
ND

ER
I-R

EF
UN

D
De

po
sit

s
22

00
00

$5
00

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
65

2
12

/16
/16

Ve
nd

or
CH

RI
ST

OS
 M

AN
TZ

AN
AS

00
00

78
9

W
eb

sit
e U

pd
ate

s &
 ed

its
Mi

sc
-In

for
ma

tio
n T

ec
hn

olo
gy

00
1-

54
99

42
-5

72
01

$6
00

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
65

3
12

/16
/16

Ve
nd

or
HD

 S
UP

PL
Y 

FA
CI

LIT
IE

S 
MA

IN
TE

NA
NC

E
91

50
78

83
98

Ke
y B

ox
; 2

 G
ar

ag
e d

oo
r lo

ck
s

R&
M-

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$4
53

.99

13



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
Pa

ym
en

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ice
 / G

L 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 

Pa
id

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 1
1/

1/
16

 to
 1

2/
31

/1
6

P
IN

E
Y

-Z
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

AC
H

DD
00

02
92

11
/02

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
ME

LIN
DA

 J.
 P

AR
KE

R
PA

YR
OL

L
No

ve
mb

er
 02

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
$1

,90
2.3

5
AC

H
DD

00
02

93
11

/02
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

RI
CK

Y 
S 

EV
AN

S
PA

YR
OL

L
No

ve
mb

er
 02

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
$1

,30
8.0

7
AC

H
DD

00
02

94
11

/16
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

ME
LIN

DA
 J.

 P
AR

KE
R

PA
YR

OL
L

No
ve

mb
er

 16
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

$1
,82

6.5
9

AC
H

DD
00

02
95

11
/16

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
RI

CK
Y 

S 
EV

AN
S

PA
YR

OL
L

No
ve

mb
er

 16
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

$1
,32

0.8
2

AC
H

DD
00

02
96

11
/30

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
ME

LIN
DA

 J.
 P

AR
KE

R
PA

YR
OL

L
No

ve
mb

er
 30

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
$1

,91
7.5

1
AC

H
DD

00
02

97
11

/30
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

RI
CK

Y 
S 

EV
AN

S
PA

YR
OL

L
No

ve
mb

er
 30

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
$1

,28
2.5

4
AC

H
DD

00
02

98
12

/05
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

DE
LO

RE
S 

A.
 P

IN
CU

S
PA

YR
OL

L
De

ce
mb

er
 05

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
$1

84
.70

AC
H

DD
00

02
99

12
/14

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
ME

LIN
DA

 J.
 P

AR
KE

R
PA

YR
OL

L
De

ce
mb

er
 14

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
$1

,91
7.5

1
AC

H
DD

00
03

00
12

/14
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

RI
CK

Y 
S 

EV
AN

S
PA

YR
OL

L
De

ce
mb

er
 14

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
$1

,32
0.8

2
AC

H
DD

00
03

01
12

/28
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

ME
LIN

DA
 J.

 P
AR

KE
R

PA
YR

OL
L

De
ce

mb
er

 28
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

$1
,85

6.8
9

AC
H

DD
00

03
02

12
/28

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
RI

CK
Y 

S 
EV

AN
S

PA
YR

OL
L

De
ce

mb
er

 28
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

$1
,32

0.8
2

Ac
co

un
t T

ot
al

$2
73

,76
7.9

6

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 P
aid

$2
73

,76
7.9

6

Fu
nd

Am
ou

nt
Ge

ne
ra

l F
un

d -
 00

1
54

,11
5.2

2
    

    
   

Se
rie

s 2
00

2 D
eb

t S
er

vic
e F

un
d -

 20
2

43
,68

1.5
4

    
    

   
Se

rie
s 2

00
8 D

eb
t S

er
vic

e F
un

d -
 20

3
17

5,9
71

.20
    

    
To

ta
l

27
3,7

67
.96

    
    

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 P
aid

 - 
Br

ea
kd

ow
n 

by
 F

un
d

14



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6A. 
  



















































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8A. 
  



PINEY-Z
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Motion: Assigning Fund Balance as of 9/30/16

The Board hereby assigns the FY 2016 Reserves per September 30, 2016 Balance sheet
as follows:

Reserves – CDD Amenity $66,156
Reserves – Disaster Relief $3,750
Reserves – Hurricane $8,981
Reserves – Lodge $5,987
Reserves – Other $50,885
Reserves - Pool Pump $2,061



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2016

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 
2002 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 
2008 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 53,036$       -$                 -$                 53,036$          

Cash On Hand/Petty Cash 250              -                   -                   250                 

Accounts Receivable 269              -                   -                   269                 

Due From Other Funds 2,259           -                   -                   2,259              

Investments:

Money Market Account 236,077       -                   -                   236,077          

Prepayment Account -                   3,000           1                  3,001              

Redemption Fund -                   646              -                   646                 

Reserve Fund -                   12,750         -                   12,750            

Revenue Fund -                   57,178         127,639       184,817          

Prepaid Items 3,172           -                   -                   3,172              

TOTAL ASSETS 295,063$     73,574$       127,640$     496,277$        

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 23,717$       -$                 -$                 23,717$          

Accrued Expenses 1,780           -                   -                   1,780              

Unearned Revenue 50,885         -                   -                   50,885            

Accrued Wages Payable 4,706           -                   -                   4,706              

Accrued Taxes Payable 360              -                   -                   360                 

Deposits 2,500           -                   -                   2,500              

Due To Other Funds -                   2,259           -                   2,259              

TOTAL LIABILITIES 83,948         2,259           -                   86,207            

     Report Date: 1/12/2017



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2016

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 
2002 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 
2008 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 3,172           -                   -                   3,172              

Restricted for:

Debt Service -                   71,315         127,640       198,955          

Assigned to:

Reserves - CDD Amenity 66,156         -                   -                   66,156            

Reserves - Disaster Relief 3,750           -                   -                   3,750              

Reserves - Hurricane 8,981           -                   -                   8,981              

Reserves-Lodge 5,987           -                   -                   5,987              

Reserves - Other 50,885         -                   -                   50,885            

Reserves-Pool Pumps 2,061           -                   -                   2,061              

Unassigned: 70,123         -                   -                   70,123            

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 211,115$     71,315$       127,640$     410,070$        

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 295,063$     73,574$       127,640$     496,277$        

     Report Date: 1/12/2017


	Agenda Dividers
	Board 1.23.17 mls
	4TH
	PZCDD 11.28.16 mlsgc
	5TH
	Piney-Z Financial Statements December 2016
	6TH
	6A
	Property Manager's Report for 1-23-17 Meeting
	8TH
	8A
	Piney-Z Motion for assigning Fund Balance 9-30-16



